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Bcc:
Subject: Re: A.08-11-001 - Qualifying Facility (QF)/Combined Heat and Power(CHP)

Settlement Agreement: Request for Extension of Time to Respond to Administrative 
Law Judge's Ruling Soliciting Further Information, dated July 15, 2014

Your Honor,

EPUC has prepared and will make a responsive filing I'm this matter shortly.

Michael Alcantar 
Alcantar & Kahl, LLP 
33 New Montgomery Street 
Suite 1850
San Francisco, CA 94105 
415.421.4143

121 SW Salmon Street 
Suite 1100 
Portland, OR 97204 
503.402.8700
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On Jul 16, 2014, at 8:48 AM, "Dellosa, Joel" <JDellosa@semprautilities.com> wrote:

Dear ALJ Yacknin:

San Diego Gas & Electric Company supports Southern California Edison 
Company's request to extend the due date to respond to your Ruling 
Soliciting Further Information, dated July 15, 2014, from July 25, 2014 to 
August 14, 2014.

If you have any questions, please let me know

cc: A.08-11-001 Service List

Sincerely,

Georgetta J. Baker

Attorney for San Diego Gas & Electric Company

101 Ash Street, HQ12

San Diego, CA 92101

Tel: (619) 699-5064

E-mail: gbaker@semprautilities.com

Original Message-
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From: Case.Admin@,sce.com<mailto:Case.Admin@,sce.com>
["mailto:Case.Admin.@sce.coml

Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2014 3:02 PM

To: Lee, Evelyn C (Law)

Subject: A.08-11-001 et al - Qualifying Facility (QF)/Combined Heat and 
Power(CHP) Settlement Agreement: SCE Request for Extension of Time to 
Response to Administrative Law Judge's Ruling Soliciting Further Information, 
dated July 15, 2014

Importance: High

Your honor,

Southern California Edison Company (SCE) respectfully requests an extension 
of time to respond to your July 15, 2014 ruling soliciting further information of 
20 additional days so that responses would be due on August 14, 2014, instead 
of July 25,2014.

Carol A. Schmid-Frazee

Senior Attorney

Southern California Edison Company

Office: 626-302-1337

Cell: 626-824-3615

Case Administration

SB GT&S 0076111

mailto:Case.Admin@,sce.com
mailto:Case.Admin.@sce.coml


Southern California Edison Company

Telephone (626) 302-6015

Fax (626) 302-6962

Case. Admin@,SCE.eom<mailto:Case .Admin@SCE.com>

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.

To learn more, please visit
http://www.pge.com/about/compaiiv/privacv/customer/

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, 
web links, or requests for information.
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